
Doll, Laura 

3/11/2013 3:11:47 PM
Kim.Malcolm@cpuc.ca.gov (Kim.Malcolm@cpuc.ca.gov)
Yura. Jane (70=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JKYn: 
Redacted

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:

Bcc:
Subject: Fw: Grand Hyatt San Francisco

From: Hagan, Jack (Brigadier General - CA) [mailto:emory.hagan@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, March 07, 2013 04:32 PM 
To: Doll, Laura
Subject: FW: Grand Hyatt San Francisco

FYI

Brigadier General (CA) Emory I. Hagan, III

(916) 267-7201 Cell

ejfa@cpuc.ca.gov

From: melanie.pockmire@hyatt.com [mailto:melanie.pockmire@hyatt.com] 
Sent: Thursday, March 07, 2013 2:23 PM 
To: | Redacted
Cc: Hagan, Jack (Brigadier General - CA)
Subject: Grand Hyatt San Francisco

Hi EJ,

Thank you for your interest in the Grand Hyatt San Francisco for banquet space on May 7-8.1 
am very pleased to confirm space is available for your event. This space has just completed its 
renovation and has quickly become known as the newest and nicest space in all of San 
Francisco. It’s truly a beautiful space designed by, and highlighting art work from, local artists 
-I know your guests will love it. For your review are the following:
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~ Catering Proposal

~ AY Pricing and Information

~ Banquet Menus http://grandsanfraneiseospring.hyattemenus.eom

On behalf of the team of Managers and Associates here at the Grand Hyatt, we look forward to 
making your event a true success! It would be my pleasure to further discuss any details or 
move forward with the Contract. Please contact me with any questions. Thank you again for 
your consideration in the Grand Hyatt San Francisco. Have a wonderful day!

Discover our BRAND NEW $70m transformation via Video and Custom App!

MELANIE POCKMIRE

Catering Manager

Grand Hyatt San Francisco

345 Stockton Street, San Francisco, CA 94.108, USA

+ 1 4.15 848 6092 DIRECT

+ 1 4.15 848 609.1 fax

melanie.pockmire@hyatt.com

grandsanfrancisco.hyatt.com

2

SB GT&S 0065012

http://grandsanfraneiseospring.hyattemenus.eom
mailto:melanie.pockmire@hyatt.com


Think before you print: Please consider the environment before printing this email.

Follow us on:

The information contained in this communication is confidential and intended only for the use of the 
recipient named above, and may be legally privileged and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. 
If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any 
dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received 
this communication in error, please resend it to the sender and delete the original message and copy of 
it from your computer system. Opinions, conclusions and other information in this message that do not 
relate to our official business should be understood as neither given nor endorsed by the company.
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